




















































































































































































































































































































































































































































Joe Hernandez 
Imperial County Planning & Development 
Services Planning / Building 

- 2 - September 16, 2019 

pollution emissions because the waste is already routed through Imperial County to 
other landfills located a greater distance away, and perhaps out of state. The maximum 
daily waste intake would still be limited to 1,200 tons, the maximum daily intake as 
stated In General Condition 1.1.1 of the Final Environmental Impact Report for the 
Facility, plus up to 136 tons from the city of Borrego Springs. The maximum tons per 
day as allowed through the approved Solid Waste Facility Permit 13-AA-0019 is 1,700 
tons. 

The Regional Water Board finds CUP / IS to be technically adequate In meeting the 
requirements of the title 27 of the California Code of Regulations and concurs with the 
proposed the Amendment to CUP #07-0027. 

If you have any questions regarding these comments, please call Zakary Owens at 
(760)776-8962 or email at Zakary.owens@waterboards.ca.gov. 

Sincerely, 

Executive Officer 
Colorado River Basin 
Regional Water Quality Control Board 

cc: 

File: Allied Imperial Landfill, WDID 7A130300013, GeoTracker ID L 10005391970, 
Imperial Landfill Inc., Board Order R7-2014-0013 
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Pu6(ic Worts worts for the Pu6(ic 

August 30, 2019 

Mr. Jim Minnick, Director 
Planning & Development Services Department 
801 Main Street 
El Centro, CA 92243 

Attention: Joe Hernandez, Planner IV 

SUBJECT: CUP 19-0016 / IS 19-0019 for Imperial Resource Recovery; 
Located on 104 E. Robinson Rd, Imperial, CA. 
APN 044-030-006-000 

Dear Mr. Minnick: 

This letter is in response to your submittal received by this department on August 19, 2019 for 
the above mentioned project. The applicant is requesting an amendment to existing CUP 07-
0027 to allow for out of county waste to be deposited at landfill. 

Department staff has reviewed the package information and the following comments shall be 
Conditions of Approval: 

1. Dogwood Road is classified as Prime Arterial - Six ( 6) lanes divided, requiring one 
hundred sixty four feet ( 164) of right of way, being eighty two (82) feet from existing 
centerline. It is required that sufficient right of way be provided to meet this road 
classification. As directed by Imperial County Board of Supervisors per Minute 
Order #6 dated 11/22/1994 per the Imperial County Circulation Element Plan of 
the General Plan). 

INFORMATIVE: 

The following items are for informational purposes only. The Developer is responsible to 
determine if the enclosed items affect the subject project. 

• All solid and hazardous waste shall be disposed of in approved solid waste disposal 
sites in accordance with existing County, State and Federal regulations (Per Imperial 
County Code of Ordinances, Chapter 8.72). 

• The project may require a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) 
permit and Notice of Intent (NOI) from the Regional Water Quality Control Board 
(RWQCB) prior to County approval of onsite grading plan ( 40 CFR 122.28). 

• As this project proceeds through the planning and the approval process, additional 
comments and/or requirements may apply as more information is received. 

An Equal Opportunity/ Affirmative Action Employer 
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• A Transportation Permit may be required from road agency( s) having jurisdiction over 
the haul route(s) for any hauls of heavy equipment and/or large vehicles which impose 
greater than legal loads on riding surfaces, including bridges. (Per Imperial County 
Code of Ordinances, Chapter 10.12-0verweight Vehicles and Loads). 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact this office. Thank you for the 
opportunity to review and comment on this project. 

Respectfully, 

John A. Gay, PE 
Director of Public Works 

BY: 

~'4 
Veronica Atondo, P.E., P.L.S. 
Deputy Director of Public Works - Engineering 

CY/dm 
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